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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:43 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Springsteen, Joseph

Subject: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Good morning:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
Telchin Corp., ITC-214-20051111-00462

Inter-Tel NetSolutions Inc., ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
Skyhigh Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071101-00448

Metrix Solutions Inc., ITC-214-20071121-00471

E-Phone Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071129-00479

Comsolo LLC/Synchronized Assets Inc., ITC-ASG-20071129-00481

E&F Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071204-00484

Octagon Networks, Inc., ITC-214-20071207-00494

Bharti Airtel Limited, 1TC-214-20071211-00495

Mabuhay Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071212-00501

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

12/19/2007



FCC application status for the week of January 28, 2008 o Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 11:49 AM
To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: James Ball, Springsteen, Joseph
Subject: FCC application status for the week of January 28, 2008

Good morning:

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
Skyhigh Communications LLC ITC-214-20071101-00448

Mabuhay Telecom, Inc. ITC-214-20071212-00501

Global Telecom Enterprises ITC-214-20071029-00441

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Joanne Ongman

1/30/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 4:14 PM
To: 'jswinnik@hhlaw.com’; 'celso_jijon@yahoo.com’; 'rdt08@yahoo.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’;

'shahreaz@skyhighcomm.com'’; '‘Conway, Melissa S.'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)"; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)"; Mikelle Morra; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)"; 'Connors, John';
'‘Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer’; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas';
'‘Ongman, Joanne'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01230.pdf

Pacifictel S.A.
ITC-214-20071016-00424

Mabuhay Telecom, Inc.
ITC-214-20071212-00501

Skyhigh Communications LLC
ITC-214-20071101-00448

Global Telecom Enterprises, LLC
ITC-214-20071029-00441

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released January 31, 2008; Report No.
TEL-01230, DA 08-266 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

1/31/2008



